ILAN GOLAN

+972-54-771-6260

CONTACT DETAILS



soundage@gmail.com



ilangolan.wix.com/portfolio <a>_

Objective

Creative Designer

I have worked as a cross-media designer for 8 years. With multidisciplinary approach and capabilities, I have been designing on every possible media, with any given tools and for any given purpose.

I am communicative person. Along with a solid educational experience and a practical work experience I am easily connect to people and we do business together.

My personal and professional goal is to make you satisfied with a highly productive, simple, functional and beautiful product.

Experience

Creative Designer & Art Director | 2009 - today Freelancer - Design/Media

Senior Designer & Art Director | 2009 - today

ARI Research Institute

Art Direction, Brand development, Web Design, Web Site UI, Internet Strategic Consulting, Motion Graphics, Photography and Filmmaking

Web Designer | 2008 - 2009

Excel-Pro Itd.

Brand development, Web Design, Web Site UI

Senior Designer | 2007

Mindtron Itd.

Art Direction, Brand development, Presentations

Exhibition Designer | 2006 - 2007

Cordova Exhibitions

Exhibition Concept, Architectural 3D Modeling, Image Compositing

Education

Human-Computer Interaction | 2013 - Current

Stanford Online Course

B. Ed. Design Arts | 2002 - 2006

Kibbutzim College

Skills

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe After Effects Adobe Flash HTML/CSS (Basic) Final Cut Pro **Apple Motion** Cinema 4D Autodesk Smoke

_anguages

Hebrew	Full professional proficiency
English	Professional working proficiency
Russian	Fluent